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From: 
I I 

(bxs) 
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 6:32 AM (b)(6) 
To: 

I I 

Subject: [AIN] FW: wsj/paletta/live tweet Bin Laden raid (b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 

(b)(3) 

From: Paletta, Damian [mailto:damian.paletta@wsj.com] 
Sent: Sunday, May 01, 2016 7:55 PM 
T<>= (b)(3 Subject: Re: wsj/paletta/live tweet Bin Laden raid (bxe 

Thanks so much. 

On Sun, May 1, 2016 at 7:49 PM,[1 wrote: (bxs) 
(b)(6) 

Damian You can use the following from me as CIA Spokesperson: "The 
takedown of bin Ladin stands as one of the great intelligence successes of all 
time. History has been a key element of CIA's social media efforts. On the 
fifth anniversary, it is appropriate to remember the day and honor all those 
who had a hand in this achievement." "In the past we have done postings to 

t th h' t ' l t ' l d' th Gl t' Ar O U—2 no e o er lS orica even s inc u ing e omar opera ion 
shootdown and the evacuation of Sai on." Thanks [::::j:::f:i:1CIA (DX3) I 9 
Spokesperson On May 1, 2016 6:33:29 PM, "Paletta, Damian" < (bxe Damian.Paletta@wsj.com > wrote: Posting soon but 
happy to add a quote any time. 

Damian Paletta 

The Wall Street Journal 
(b)(6) 

<>
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o M 1, 2016, t 6=14 PM, > (b)(6) wr2te?y 
a [::::::] 

Damian Working on a quote. When are you posting? [::::::;::::::]CIA (DX3) 
Spokesperson On May 1, 2016 4:20:21 PM, "Paletta, Damian < (bX6) damian.paletta@wsj.com > wrote: Hi all, 

I'm doing a web item about you guys live tweeting the events of the Bin Laden 
raid. Would love to include a quote from you guys about why you decided to do 
it if any interest... 

best, 

Damian Paletta 

The Wall Street Journal. 

202.862.9241 <> — office 
_ <b><6> 

@damianpaletta 

Damian Paletta 

The Wall Street Journal. 

202.862.9241 — office 

cell <b><6> 

@damianpaletta
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